

Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)

From: Darnell Earley <darnell.earley@detroitk12.org>
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 12:13 PM
To: Headen, Frederick (Treasury)
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); John Clark
Subject: Fw: JY15J0640574; Darnell Early

Fred,

Can you send John Clark a copy of my EM contract with Flint? John is helping verify the coverage we spoke about this morning.

Thanks, and have a great weekend.

DE
Darnell Earley, ICMA-CM, MPA
Emergency Manager
Detroit Public Schools

From: John Clark <jclark@gmhlaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 11:07 AM
To: Darnell Earley
Subject: Re: JY15J0640574; Darnell Early

Not sure I have signed copy

Sent from John Clark's iPhone
[REDACTED]

> On Dec 2, 2015, at 10:57 AM, Darnell Earley <darnell.earley@detroitk12.org> wrote:

>

> Send him my EM contract with Flint.

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> On Dec 2, 2015, at 10:42 AM, John Clark <jclark@gmhlaw.com> wrote:

>>

>> See below.

>>

>> Sent from John Clark's iPhone

>> [REDACTED]

>>

>> Begin forwarded message:

>>

>> From: "Lovell, Brian"

>> <Brian.Lovell@ACEGroup.commailto:Brian.Lovell@ACEGroup.com>>

>> Date: December 2, 2015 at 10:39:16 AM EST

>> To: John Clark <jclark@gmhlaw.commailto:jclark@gmhlaw.com>>

>> Subject: RE: JY15J0640574; Darnell Early

>>

>> Does he have a contract with City of Flint/Michigan that might call for indemnity? Can I have copies of his employment contracts?

>>

>> From: John Clark [mailto:jclark@gmhlaw.com]

>> Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 10:15 AM

>> To: Lovell, Brian

>> Subject: RE: JY15J0640574; Darnell Early

>>

>> Mr. Earley has confirmed that he is not aware of any other applicable insurance coverage that would apply to the subject claim.

>>

>> John

>>

>> From: Lovell, Brian [mailto:Brian.Lovell@ACEGroup.com]

>> Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 9:24 AM

>> To: John Clark

>> Subject: RE: JY15J0640574; Darnell Early

>>

>> John: Is there any contract that might require other applicable insurance to kick in?

>>

>> From: John Clark [mailto:jclark@gmhlaw.com]

>> Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 8:32 AM

>> To: Lovell, Brian

>> Subject: RE: JY15J0640574; Darnell Early

>>

>> Hello Brian – Attached please find a summary of events authored by Mr. Earley, along with two orders that were issued by his predecessor Emergency Manager for the City of Flint. These documents all make clear that the decision on the change to the City's water system was made by the local leaders, and not Mr. Earley.

>>

>> Please advise if you have any questions or need any additional information.

>>

>> Regards,

>>

>> John

>>

>> From: "Lovell, Brian"

>> <Brian.Lovell@ACEGroup.com<mailto:Brian.Lovell@ACEGroup.com><mailto:B

>> rian.Lovell@ACEGroup.com>>

>> Date: November 30, 2015 at 4:19:36 PM EST

>> To:

>> "jclark@gmhlaw.com<mailto:jclark@gmhlaw.com><mailto:jclark@gmhlaw.com

>> >"

>> <jclark@gmhlaw.com<mailto:jclark@gmhlaw.com><mailto:jclark@gmhlaw.com

>> >>

>> Subject: JY15J0640574; Darnell Early

>>

>> Mr. Clark,

>>

>> I am the assigned handler for the above referenced claim number and the class action lawsuit filed by Melissa Mays. In order to complete my review can you summarize Mr. Early's role in this matter?